
Office of Finance 
Department of Procurement 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 
 

December 8, 2025 
 

NOTICE TO OFFERORS 
 

The following are questions and responses regarding  
RFQ No. 1220.1, Provision, Installation and Support of Advanced Door Alarm Systems 

 
No. Question Answer 
1. When evaluating the RFP, I did not see a pricing structure 

page. Is there one?   How would you like us to present 
pricing?  
 

At this time, we are asking all 
respondents to propose their own 
estimated pricing. There is no 
predefined pricing structure page 
included in the RFP. Please present 
your pricing in a clear, itemized 
format that outlines all anticipated 
costs associated with your proposal. 

This approach will allow us to evaluate 
each submission consistently and based 
on the full scope of services offered 

2. Please identify what the existing system is: access control, 
intercom, intrusion detection, surveillance systems.  
 

• Access Control: Maxxess eFusion 
• Intercom: 
• Intrusion detection: Napco Panels 
• Surveillance: Milestone xProtect  

3. I see that this RFP response cannot be submitted via email. 
Please confirm.  

Correct, must be sent by mail, courier 
or hand-delivery, No faxes or 
electronic submission of proposals 
will be accepted. 

4. We plan on submitting before the 22nd (pending the bid is 
not extended). If we submit and an addendum comes out 
not affecting our RFP response, can we electronically 
acknowledge the addendum?  
 

 
Yes. 

5. What pricing format do you want with our RFP 
response?   There is no way to provide exact firm fixed 
pricing if we do not know quantities, integrations required, 
wire run lengths, etc.  Please provide some 
direction.  Example we could provide a price for one 
advanced Door Alarm System, with all required software. 
   

We understand that exact firm-fixed 
pricing is not feasible without 
confirmed quantities and integration 
details. For the purposes of the RFP 
response, please provide estimated 



unit pricing and typical cost ranges 
based on standard installations. 

You may present pricing using 
examples such as the cost for one 
advanced Door Alarm System 
(including hardware, software, 
installation, and any recurring fees). If 
there are variables that could affect 
pricing, such as wire runs, integration 
complexity, or optional features, 
please clearly note those assumptions 
in your submission. 

This approach will allow us to 
evaluate proposed cost structures 
consistently while recognizing that 
final pricing may be refined once 
project specifics are determined. 

 
6. Will MCPS provide servers and administrative 

workstations for this RFP.  
 

• Administrative workstation (MCPS) 
• Servers (vendor provide servers) 

7. What are the manufacturers of the existing systems we are 
to integrate with? 
 

Refer to #2 

8. 1.0 Intent - Please provide details on which manufacturers 
are currently being used for the existing security and 
emergency management systems. 
 

• Manufactures: Refer to #2 
• Existing Security and EMS - 

unknown 

9. 3.0 Scope of Services - The requirement mentions all entry 
points across schools, offices, and event venues. In addition 
to the 211 schools, how many other offices and event 
venues are to be included in the proposal? 
 

 
To be determinate. 

10. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Is there any existing 
infrastructure or a system in place? If yes, can you please 
provide details (ie, manufacturer, version, locations, etc)? 
 

• PA System/hardware (unknown) 
• Maxxess eFusion – Version 7.5 – 

centralized 
• Milestone – Version 2020.R2 

moving to 2024.R1 
11. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Will drawings be provided 

for each facility regarding the Door Alarm System? (such 
as PDF or .dwg) If yes, will they feature acceptable 
Electrical/IT Closet locations in each building? Will details 
such as door counts be provided for accurate system design 
and pricing? 
 

 
To be determined 



12. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Who is responsible for 
providing Network? 
 

Telecom 

13. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Who will be responsible 
for providing 120/240VAC? 
 

MCPS Maintenance 

14. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Who will be responsible for 
Head-End Conduit/Infrastructure? 
 

Telecom / Construction 

15. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Does MCPS have a 
preference on Hosting Options (On Prem vs. Cloud)? 
 

 
On prem 

16. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Will MCPS be actively 
monitoring each facility from a Central location 
(NOC/SOC, Security Office)? Will MCPS require a 3rd 
party monitoring entity to be assigned? 
 

 
Centralizing on existing alarm 

17.  3.2 Technical Requirements - How many Users are 
expected on the system? 
 

 
To be determined 

18. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Does MCPS intend to keep 
Milestone Xprotect VMS, and if yes, which version is the 
current system? 

• Intent to keep Milestone xProtect 
due to 13 servers install (HS) 20 
(MS) 90 (ES)  

 
• Security has been installing camera 

19. 3.2 Technical Requirements - Will One-Line/Port Charts 
be provided by the District? 

 
To be determined 

20. 9.0 Mandatory Submissions – Please clarify the following 
language, as it appears to be out of scope: The selected 
provider(s) must have demonstrated experience in providing 
alternative programs for students to obtain a high school 
diploma (as defined in Section 3) in similar institutions 
(e.g., school districts, departments of education, etc.). 

 
An Erratum had been issued indicating 
this statement was were in error and is 
hereby removed from the RFP 
 

21. 9.0 Mandatory Submissions – Are there any page count, 
font/size or other formatting requirements for the proposal? 
 

The response shall address each 
paragraph in the same order as the 
RFP and provide an individual 
response to each RFP specification.  
All proposals must be presented using 
the same numbering sequence and 
order used in this RFP document or as 
otherwise specified by MCPS 

22. 12.0 Evaluation Criteria - Please provide clarification on 
the following evaluation criteria: a. experience facilitating 
community meetings among diverse communities and 
stakeholders, including a wide range of engagement 
strategies; knowledge of and experience with boundary 
assignment processes including legal parameters; and 

 
An Erratum had been issued indicating 
this statement was were in error and is 
hereby removed from the RFP 
 



experience with large scale, multi-variate data analysis. b. 
The Offeror’s proposed approach to conducting this 
comprehensive boundary analysis. c. Qualifications, 
reputation, and experience of the Offeror relevant to the 
Scope of Services including specific experience in analysis 
of data, school boundary assignments, and facilitation of 
community engagement. 

 

 

 

Saudy Espinal, Buyer II 
                                                                                 Department of Procurement 

Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and returning with your proposal or under 
a separate cover. 

Accepted: ________________________________________________________      
 Name and Title 

Company Name: __________________________________________________ 

 


